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William Graham AM 
Chair 
Enterprise and Business Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear William 

 
As you will be aware I was hoping to make an announcement about further 
progress in regard to a Development Bank for Wales.   
 
Professor Jones Evans and his Task and Finish Group completed their 
feasibility study into the creation of such a Development Bank in March.  I 
wrote to the Committee on 10th March enclosing a copy and welcoming 
comments on the study and its recommendations.  
 
I wonder if you are in a position to let me have the Committee’s comments.  
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